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From: VIVEK K JHINEY/ONGCL

To: NOVELANIL KUJUR/ONGCL@ONGCL

Cc: AP SINGH123/ONGCL@ONGCL, SUNIL SINGH/ONGCL@ONGCL,
pradeep_mayker@rediffmail.com

Bcc: PRADEEP MHADGUT/ONGCL

Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 07:08PM

Subject: Nomination of Shri. Pradeep Mayekar , General Secretary , ONGC (WOU), Karmachari
Sanghatana (KS), ( Recognized Union) Mumbai Region.

Sir,

Refer the subject matter the nomination of Shri. Pradeep Mayekar , General Secretary , ONGC
(WOU), Karmachari Sanghatana (KS), ( Recognized Union) Mumbai Region in the Committee for
Safety Shoes to review the issue of safety shoes including quality of safety shoes , procurement
process , storage and its distribution to onshore and offshore locations.

It is requested to consider the above nomination in the Safety Shoes Committee.

Regards,
V.K.Jhiney
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Disclaimer:

This message is for the use of addressee and may contain legally privileged and private
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the recipient, you are

hereby cautioned that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please delete this mail and notify us
immediately at admin_ongcmail@ongc.co.in"
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